

Bassam Jassim

Summary

Disciplined and confident Physician with Board Certification in Internal Medicine from the Council of Arab Board for Medical Specialties. Extensive experience in hospital and clinical settings. Promoted by the Higher Ministry of Education and Scientific Research in Iraq as a doctorate of Medicine in Internal Medicine.

Highlights

- Expert in Cancerous and Blood Diseases
- Expert in Cancer Management and Cytotoxic Chemotherapy
- Expert in Internal Medicine and Preventive `Care
- Expertise in Early Detection of Tumors

Experience

- **ESMO Certificate** in medical oncology 2018
- **MRCP UK Specialty certificate** in medical oncology 2018
- **Nineveh University of Medicine, Mosul, Iraq**
Doctorate of Internal Medicine, *October 2010-Present*
 - Organizes curriculum for Internal Medicine students
 - Prepares lectures and clinical training
 - Lectures medical students in variety of courses relating to medical diseases
 - Hematology, Oncology, Geriatric Medicine, Critical Care Medicine, Immunology
- **Oncology and Nuclear Medicine Center in Mosul, Mosul, Iraq**
Specialist in Cancer Management and Prevention (Medical Oncologist), *October 2009-Present*
 - Advising and supervision of interns
 - Treats cancer patients of all types of cancer (ie. breast, intestinal, lung, etc.)
 - Advises cancer patients on preventative care for cancerous diseases
- **College of Medicine at the University of Mosul, Mosul, Iraq**
Internal Evaluator, *September 2007-Present*
 - Member of the Evaluation Committee for medical students at the graduate level (MSc)
- **Ibn Sina Hospital, Mosul, Iraq**
Specialist in Blood Diseases, *May 2005-October 2009*
 - Supervisor to medical residents
 - Treating all patients in malignant and non-malignant blood diseases
- **Al-Salam Hospital, Mosul, Iraq**
Specialist in Internal Medicine, *May 2001-May 2005*
- **Al-Baiji Hospital, Salah-El-Din, Iraq**
Specialist in Internal Medicine, *May 2000-May 2001*
- **Ibn Sina Hospital, Mosul, Iraq**
Senior Resident, *September 1995-May 2000*
- **Mosul Hospitals, Mosul, Iraq**
Rotational Junior Resident, *September 1993-August 1995*

Conferences

- Participated in various medical local and international conferences in internal medicine and oncology
 - Conference of Medical Oncologists in Lebanon (Breast Cancer)

- Conference of Medical Professionals in Turkey (Cancerous Diseases)
- Keynote Speaker at the Conference of Breast Cancer in Iraq
- Member of evaluation of 3 master degree students.

Memberships

- Member of ESMO
- **Member of the Iraqi Society of Medical Oncologists**
- **Member of the Society of Hematologists in Iraq**
- **Member of the Iraqi Medical Association**

Education

- ESMO certificate in medical oncology 2018
- MRCP UK Specialty certificate in medical oncology 2018
- Fellowship from the Council of Arab Board of Health Specializations, May 2000
- Al-Mustansiriyah University in Baghdad, *Diploma in Internal Medicine*, August 1999
- University of Mosul, *M.B.Ch.B in Medicine and General Surgery*, August 1993

Researches

- Published research about breast cancer in Mosul in SCOPUS as co-author